N6227115Q1293 – Questions and Answers 

1.  For clarification purposes, Page 1 of the RFQ states:

The contractor will use existing course materials and references that have been gathered by previous course instructors.  There are no textbooks for either course.

However, Volume I – Technical Submission asks for the following, “Contractors list of provided learning materials and learning specifications if comparable to HRCP”.

Are you looking for us to provide evidence of a previously delivered course or is it not necessary considering the materials are being provided by the NPS?

No, the strike through of the above does not apply.  No further evidence is needed and the course materials will be made available to the contractor.  


1.  On the RFQ, Volume I – Technical Submission, “Sample link or example that can be electronically accessed to/of distance learning platform”, if NPS is using Sakai as the learning platform, what needs to be provided?

No, the strike through of the above does not apply.  No further evidence is needed and the course materials will be made available to the contractor.  


3. The POP on the RFQ (table) & SOW is different.

RFQ – 07/01/2015 – 09/30/2015 – correct POP 
SOW- 07/06/2015 – 09/30/2015


1. RFQ, 30 or 60 day validity? – 60 days
1. Start date on the RFQ is 07/01, SOW is 07/06, which is correct? – 7/1/2015 – 9/30/2015
1. Can you please provide the contract amount and period of performance for the incumbent contract? No Incumbent 
1. Who was the incumbent contractor?- No Incumbent 
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